From: _DPaC)

Sent: Monday, 26 June 2017 5:16 PM
To: Julian Sheezel
Cc: {DPaC) dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Request for mee Ng wi e Premier

Julian, will see what | can do and let you know ASAP.
Hope all is weli

Sent from my iPhone

On 26 jun 2017, at 5:12 pm, Julian Sheezel _wrote:

i [

| hope you're weil.

I'm travelling down to Hobart on 18/19 July with some of our se

Australian business president,

-has requested a short meeting with the Premier if he Is available. If the Premier's not

available, would you be availahble?

nior executives, including our new



The purpose of the meeting:
» For-as the new president of AB InBev's Australian operations to introduce himself,

* Totalkabout the Cascade Brewery and potential plans for capital upgrades and expansion
of capacity.

Thanks for considering.

Best regards,
Julian

Julian Sheezel
Corporate Affairs Director - Australia
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From: Breub com.aus

Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 2017 5:26 PM

To: (DPaC)

Cc: {DPaC); jutian Sheezel

Subject: Briefing materia! for CUR meeting with the Premisr, Mon. 17 July 2017

Attachments; Craft hub - Briefng note for the Prem ier.pptx

Please find attached an explanatory briefing note for the Premier anc staff ahead of ow meeting on Monday 17
July,

Best wishes,

AN ABinBev
Cnrnoniaélslnned

p AR
77 Southbank Boulevard, Southbank Victoria, 3006, Australia
yrvay Sub, com.au



5/04/2018

Vision: a high-end, value add craft & premium brewing centre of
sxcellence for tha Asia-Psclfic, and tourism icon In ‘Tasmania.

Qur Ambition

1. Investigsts opportunilies ta axpend ou capmeity 1 braw morw grost oraft beer in Australia,
. Corsider 8 mnge of oplons for the sie of a rew Asia-Faoific Craft Brewary Contrn,
intluding at #m iconic Gascade brewery.
3. Cremte RN FTE foa.
4. 2 art2mat batch brewing fackty would have e capatky to procuca Il
"oluding Intemetiossal creft brasds.

6. Tha faclity wil ba ugsd not oty to brew extsiing besrs, but to 1! now brews thus
becoming & cantre for nnovation and toesarch (brewing, ngreckants, sustainsblity +)

6. Become one of the Inrgest craft brewarhaa n Mmﬂuampmduoebmndawmd
irio nawiland sintus end the Asiz-Paic,

7. The hoaphalty cfaring would be enhancedto mwintorce the critical lirik between thi brawery
ond conkumers.

~

8. Sonif K for Tazmania aach year.
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The Hon. Will Hodgman MP
Premier of Tasmania 11 Nad 9
Farliament House ' 4 fiar 1613

Hobart Tasmania 7000 i: | ﬁ%&ﬂ%ﬁ |

- zmi s Office |

[
f Fogaivnd l

Dear Premier,

On behalf of Carlton & United Breweries (CUB) and Cascade we are pleased to congratulate
you on your re-election as Premier of Tasmania,

CUB is proud to own Australia’s longest continually operating manufacturing plant, the
picturesque Cascade Brewery. Cascade has brewed in Tasmania since 1832, and currently

employs more than 80 pPeople on the Apple Isle.

We were delighted your Government shared our vision of making Cascade our craft brewing
hub for the Asia-Pacific region, building on Cascade’s wonderful heritage. With the significant
investment we have committed for Upgrading the brewery we are excited that Cascade will
now brew a number of beers from some of the world’s leading craft brands, while continuing
to brew our weli-loved Cascade range of beers and ciders. This will enhance Cascade’s
global reputation and create a new excitement for brewing and tourism in Tasmania.

Our interests in Tasmania are many and varied and we look forward to working with your
Government to grow jobs and investment.

As always we would he delighted to hest you at our brewery and look forward to meeting to
discuss a range of matters with your Government, including the draft Nationai Alcechol

Strategy.

Yours sincerely,
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Cariton United Brewerias
77 Southbank Boulevard
SOUTHBANK vIC 3006

Thank you for your kind words of congratulations,

It was a very important election, and we fought hard to offer Tasmanians the choice of a strong, stable
majority govemnment with a track record of delivering, but more importantly with a plan for the future.

It is a great honour and responsibility to lead our Government, and | Jook forward to working with the
Tasmanian community to take our State to the next level,

I will pass your request for a meeting onto my team, who will be in contact.

Kind regards,

AIS

Will Hodgran
Premier



